

Garth Hazel



January 16, 2025

West Hants Regional Municipal Council
c/o Councillor Paul Morton
76 Morison Dr., P.O. Box 3000
Windsor, NS B0N 2T0

Dear Mayor Zebian and Councillors:

It is my understanding that a resolution has been passed to hire a Fire Director or Administrator for the West Hants Regional Municipality. I would appreciate it if you could provide an update on the timeline for filling this position, as well as a detailed outline of the responsibilities that come with it.

As a former long-time member of the Board of Directors for the Brooklyn Fire Department, I am confident that the Board, along with the entire department, is eager to see this important role filled. The addition of a Fire Director or Administrator will undoubtedly play a key part in enhancing the effectiveness of fire services within the municipality, and I am sure the Board is looking forward to the positive impact this position will have on the department and the community as a whole.

Thank you in advance for any information you can provide regarding the next steps.

Sincerely,



Garth C Hazel

